Free workshop on Al/AN data - applications due 6/30

From: "Sarche, Michelle" <MICHELLE.SARCHE@cuanschutz.edu>

Date: June 18, 2021 at 9:31:55 AM MDT

To: "Sarche, Michelle" <MICHELLE.SARCHE@cuanschutz.edu>

Subject: FW: Please share: Free workshop on Al/AN data - applications due 6/30

Dear Colleagues,

Please see below and attached for information about a free virtual workshop July 26-28 by the Inter-
university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) at the University of Michigan focusing on
the "Ethical Collection, Dissemination, and Use of Data Pertaining to American Indian and Alaska
Native (Al/AN) Populations." The workshop is free but you must apply to attend — applications are due
June 30.

From: ICPSR Staff <crsrose@umich.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 17,2021 10:29 AM

To: Sarche, Michelle <MICHELLE.SARCHE@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>

Subject: Please share: Free workshop on Al/AN data - applications due 6/30

Dear Colleague,

| am happy to share that the Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research (ICPSR) at the
University of Michigan is holding a free, three-day workshop on July 26-28, 2021, focusing on the
"Ethical Collection, Dissemination, and Use of Data Pertaining to American Indian and Alaska Native
(AI/AN) Populations."

As part of our outreach efforts, we are sharing the attached flyer (also available at this link) with
individuals, organizations, and departments that we believe will either be interested in attending this
workshop, or will have others in their networks who may be interested in attending. We ask that you
please share this email and attachment widely with your networks.

This workshop is free, but admission is competitive. Applications are due June 30. Please see the
attached flyer for the course description, list of instructors, eligibility and application requirements, and
a link to the online application form. You may also find this information, as well as information about
other summer workshop offerings, on the ICPSR Summer Program Short Workshop Registration Portal.

Thank you for sharing!

Chelsea

Chelsea Samples-Steele

Data Project Manager

National Addiction & HIV Data Archive Program, ICPSR
University of Michigan

Visit the NAHDAP website: www.icpsr.umich.edu/nahdap
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Follow us on Twitter: @nahdapl
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